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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 10:01 AM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices

Cc: Victor Mckay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK
-

Date and Time: 1212312008 9:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 080217-TI; 080239-TI; 080505-TI DOcMENT NO.
Filename I Path: I:200808021 708021 7COvsm.doc DISTRJBUflQN.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

Cor
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes

Citywide-Tel TJ791 Burnoinc@cfl.rr.com No

Ernbarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL7 19 lwood@fairpoint. corn Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes

National Telephone Exchange, Inc. TJ6 13 rijn@ntetalk.com No

NEFCOM TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Srnart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@srnartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL7I 8 Thomas.rnccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Voiceware Systems Corporation 11517 Brian@Voiceware.net No

Windstrearn Florida, Inc. TL7 16 bettye.j.willis@windstrearn.com Yes

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 12:10:46 PM
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From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: 
To: Paula lsler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: remove 

Monday, December 08,2008 9:50 AM 

Thanks Paula. We will NOT remove his name, etc. from MCD. N 

From: Paula Mer 
Sent: Monday, December 08,2008 9:42 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: remove 

I agree. He is still the president of the company according to the  Department of State, Division of Corporations' records 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Monday, December 08,2008 8:57 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: remove 

Good morning Paula, I would like for you to look at this e-mail that Kim sent to me and advise as to 
what we need to do. They are currently an active Company (T1517,) with a pending docket 08021 7-TI 
- Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI517 by Voiceware Systems Corporation, 
effective February 28, 2008. Since Ms. Betron is the only contact person we list in MCD, I do not feel 
like we should remove his name just because he is requesting that, unless we have a replacement for 
him, as staff needs to have someone to contact regarding the RAFs that are owed the PSC. Order 
PSC-08-0777-PAA-TI was issued 11-25-08 and the Consummating order is due 12-20-08. Once the 
certificate is canceled, whether he pays the monies owed, then he will not receive any mail, etc. from 
the Commission. Let me know what you think. Thanks for your help. N 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, December 05,2008 10:31 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
Subject: MI: remove 

I have spoken to Mr. Betron. He would like to be removed as the contact person for this company ( his name, 
his phone number, and his e-mail address). He further informed me that he is working with staff to pay the 
RAFs and get a cancellation. I explained that even if we remove him, the company will still receive 
correspondence from us until the cancellation is final. Although not happy, he said he understood. The 
company code is TI5 17. 

From: Brian Betron [mailto:brian@voicre.net] 
Sent: Thursday, December 04,2008 3:49 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: remove 

Remove. 

12/8/2008 
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Thanks, 

Brian Betron 
Voiceware Systems 
+1.561.543.5191 

Brian@,voiceware.net 
______... www.voiceware.net ~ 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionCIerk@psc.state.fl.us] 
Senk Thursday, December 04, 2008 11:35 AM 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 114896) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at 
850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - http://www.avg.com 
Version: 8.0.176 /Virus Database: 270.9.10/1810 - Release Date: 12/4/2008 8:05 AM 

12/8/2008 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, November 25,2008 1:56 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080217\080217VSM.doc 

11/25/2008 1:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 08021 7-TI; 080239-TI; 080505-TI 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMHSSION'S OWN MOTION 

3 certified 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida isbee@att.com 
Citywide-Tel 3cfl.rr.com 
Embarq Florida, Inc. raee@embarq. com 
Fairpoint Communications irpoint.com 
Frontier Communications of the South, L1 3czn.com 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. lecom.net 
National Telephone Exchange, Inc. 1k.com 
NEFCOM :ownes.net 
Smart City Telecom iartcity.com 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone ccabe@tdstelecom.com 
Verizon Florida LLC jtian@verizon.com 
Voiceware Systems Corporation biceware.net 
Windstream Florida, Inc. llis@windstream.com 

{VI 
Yes 

Printed on 11/25/2008 at 4:13:31 PM 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. !)80217-TI Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TIS17 
by Voiceware Systems Corporation. effective February 28. 2008. 

Company: Voiceware Systems Corporation 

rrsC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrative Parties COIIIUJDer 
DOCUMENT NO. It>'15"'l",{)g 
DISTRIBUTION: _'____

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B13(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6.I 

7. 
Staff !;;Qunse1 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. I 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - !;;halrman Completes 	 Asslynments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam· 

Staff 

All I CT IED[MMIAG[ 51( 

I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COIIIIIission C1er''-'" ,.........., 

Docket No. 080217-TI Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI517 
by Voiceware Systems Corporation, effective February 28, 2008. 

Company: Voiceware Systems Corporation 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0· indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUflfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Pro9rilID Mollu1e B13(c) 

Stilff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 12/31/2008 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coyn5tl V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission COIIIIIission Panel ­ 33.- 34. 

i 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/29/2008 136. 

Hearing Examiner Staff X 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Stctlon 3 - Chalrman Complttes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Off-leer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

COIIIIIissioners Hrg 

EXam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I 1 X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: fdJ14­Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner 01' a Staff Member is Date: Q4T9z2OOiassigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offjce of Comnrission Cler~ ~ 

Docket No. 080217-TI Date Docketed: 04/1Sn008 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TIS17 
by Voiceware Systems Corporation, effective February 28. 2008. 

Company: Voiceware Systems Corporation 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) EeR Gel PIF RCA seR SGA 
(·0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 813 (c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IJOClMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff A~~j9D~Dt~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/29/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - ChalrmaD Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Previous Current 

NONE 12/31/2008 

All 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 813 (c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...K... Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/03/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 lcer sff· ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/16/2008 
SAME 10/28/2008 
SAME 11/17/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 	 ~ 

Docket No.080217-TI Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TIS17 
by Voiceware Systems Corporation. effective February 28. 2008. 

Company: Voiceware Systems Corporation 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
eO" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module BB(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lXXUNENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Isler ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket SAME 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12129/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 -::Chalrman CO!fl)letes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0ff' ( ) lcer s P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Current 

01/06/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved: Cr[J~f'Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


